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Pursuant to the Court’s April 2, 2019 Mediation Order (ECF 51), Plaintiffs and Defendant 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc. (collectively, “the Parties”) hereby inform the Court that they 

have mutually selected Hon. Dennis M. Cavanaugh (ret.) to serve as mediator in this matter. 

Due to Plaintiffs’ Counsel’s May trial schedule in an unrelated case, the Parties are 

exchanging mutually agreeable dates for mediation during June 2019. The Parties will notify the 

Court when they have selected a mediation date, and will also report back to the Court when the 

mediation has been completed. 

Dated: April 16, 2019 Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Mitchell M. Breit 
Mitchell M. Breit 

s/ Sean P. Neafsey 
Sean P. Neafsey 

SIMMONS HANLY CONROY LLC 
Mitchell M. Breit 
Paul J. Hanly, Jr. (admitted pro hac vice) 
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New York, New York 10016 
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mbreit@simmonsfirm.com
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Jonathan Shub (admitted pro hac vice) 
One South Broad Street, Suite 2100 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19107 
Tel. 215-238-1700 
Fax 215-238-1868 
jshub@kohnswift.com
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Tel. 865-247-0080 
Fax 865-533-0049 
greg@gregcolemanlaw.com
mark@gregcolemanlaw.com
adam@gregcolemanlaw.com
lisa@gregcolemanlaw.com

Attorneys for PLAINTIFFS 

Tel. 973-623-7041 
Fax 973-623-7780 
johara@tompkinsmcguire.com

Attorneys for DEFENDANT SAMSUNG 
ELECTRONICS AMERICA, INC. 
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Civil Action No. 17-cv-1263 (CCC) (MF) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned hereby certifies that on this 16th day of April, 2019, a copy of the 

parties’ Joint Statement Regarding Mediator and Mediation Schedule was served onto all counsel 

of record via ECF. 

Dated: April 16, 2019 Respectfully submitted, 

SQUIRE PATTON BOGGS (US) LLP 

/s/ Sean P. Neafsey  
Sean P. Neafsey 
One Riverfront Plaza 
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Newark, New Jersey 07102 
Tel. 973-848-5600 
Fax 973-848-5601 
sean.neafsey@squirepb.com
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